610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:07 AM

To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 620 - Russel Madathipparampil Kamarudeen

Cc: 622 - Umair Ashraf Muhammad Ashraf; 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed
Hameed

Subject: FW: 2020 gdgs ygib dloww puos

Best Regards,

agall

Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah

Internal Auditor Ceﬁfer)

Daffah Company Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 417@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:59 AM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M.
Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah <520@Daffah.SA>; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
<ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 2020 992 g sldww quas

o pizeod]l n8g.i dwd| 80>
OV 38l i) a0 oizeod oSou @zazeo p8VI OVlg puasdl o gl 18 slidiw] pig @Suiall Ja pi 18]

b <Ly auazdl lsgspoll 2wl oo 5, wls clini] ppiSiou dugats sl sbiw] pac puwlxell sle puosidl (5>
Mt aSiio Sl iz va> o gl

Thanks & Best Regards

Elias Younes Georges 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
ERP Project Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 620
F:+966 11 4118574

M :4966 565250327

E: 620@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:32 AM

To: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>; 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M.
Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah <520@ Daffah.SA>; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
<ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el Ao auad

poinall (8 ol dana )
28y bl Aaa 5 aSile 2O

Yahia M. Alshaikh Maegliah Center
Financial and Admin Manager Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 400
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 505 408575
E: yahia@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 10:27 AM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah
Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el 2w muad
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Best Regards,
asaall
Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah
Internal Auditor Center)
Daffah Company UniNo 406 (fovee (C) 47

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 10:10 AM

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

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411@daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M.



Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah <520@ Daffah.SA>
Subject: Re: 2020 sl s e 2o sl

Slal S5 abe

Sent from my iPhone

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:43 AM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah;
03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el Ao suad

Reminder

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Sunday, September 06, 2020 1:05 PM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M.
Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah <520@daffah.sa>; 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh
<Yahia@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el Ao auad

cece gy Al i

2020 salsy e dams o sl LiSey ia olial ACaall Jad o) e udaill Uil Jal eania i sls

e Al alla

Best Regards,

a3 ll
Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah
Internal Auditor Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 417@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 11:00 AM

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
Subject: RE: 2020 sl 52 sgdh Ja puad

a_yiall ol 2l
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Best Regards,

aaxll
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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 4:57 PM

To: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar
Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>; 520 - Mohammed Khalifah

<520@Daffah.SA>
Subject: RE: 2020 sl 52 sgdh Ja puad

Jal) pass Y
@c&@\ﬁﬁ!\@h;«.’mc raall Jadly caisal \ggm}wu\&mm iall (a el
Yahia M. Alshaikh Maegliah Center
Financial and Admin Manager Tower (C) 4 Floor
Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 400
F:+966 114118574
M :4+966 505 408575
E: yahia@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:39 AM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 620 - Elias Georges Younes; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen;
520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s e 2w muad
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Best Regards,



adgalJl

Mohamed Shawky 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah

Internal Auditor Cepfer)

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

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 5:05 PM

To: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah <520@Daffah.SA>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>; 620 - Elias
Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen
<russel@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el Ao suad
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Yahia M. Alshaikh Maegliah Center
Financial and Admin Manager Tower (C) 4* Floor

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 400
F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 505 408575
E: yahia@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

Daffah Company

From: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 9:29 AM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 502 - Omar maysar
Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

Subject: RE: 2020 sl s el 2w auad
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Yours Respectfully

Mohmed Khalifa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Sales Accountant 1 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 56 628 2303

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 620 - Elias Georges Younes
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 9:17 AM
To: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 502 - Omar maysar

Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen
Subject: RE: 2020 gJg) ;oo Slacw puas
Importance: High
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Thanks & Best Regards

asll

Elias Younes Georges 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
ERP Project Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 620
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 565250327

E: 620@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 9:12 AM
To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar
maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: 2020 sl 2 jed Slaw aad

8

o sinal Gl /
Jaee 2 222l (ald aad IS ale LIS L
2020 sl s el Sl acad add V) lgale A8 Al ACEL H2a Wl



Yours Respectfully

asaall

Mohmed Khalifa 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Sales Accountant 1 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 56 628 2303

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 9:08 AM

To: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; 610 - Russel. M.
Kamarudeen

Subject: RE: 2020 gJg) ;oo Slacw puas

Importance: High
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Thanks & Best Regards

Elias Younes Georges 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
ERP Project Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 620
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 565250327

E: 620@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 8:59 AM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes <620@daffah.sa>

Cc: 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem <411 @daffah.sa>; 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417 @daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar

maysar Dakelbab <502 @daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 2020 sls jed dau aad



sLial a5l 5 2020 sl 50 ] Sl mads 53 s sl DAL (i Juls
L) 038 s pgl in o aall Al 35 o o] gl gy e aland) ek o) Caa

Yours Respectfully

Mohmed Khalifa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Sales Accountant 1 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 56 628 2303

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 417 - Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 1:33 PM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Cc: 634 - Agha Sirajuldola; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 410 - Syed Abdul Aleem Syed; 411 - Syed Abdul Aleem;
520 - Mohammed Khalifah

Subject: 2020 gy g slow puas>
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Best Regards,

a3l

Mohamed Shawky
Internal Auditor
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah
Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 546 995210

E: 417@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
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